
From: Peter MacLaggan [mailto:pmaclaggan@poseidonl.com] 
Sent: Thursday, April 10, 2008 12:25 PM 
To: John Robertus 
Subject: FW: Update on Attendees for May 1-2 Meetings 

John, 

Attached is the list of confirmed attendees for the May 1 coordination meeting on the desal project wetlands 
mitigation plan. In addition to those on the list Poseidon will be sending a delegation of staff, scientists and some 
of the water agency reps. Sara Townsend from CCC is coordinating the meeting. Her contact info is included 
below. The location of the meeting is the Agua Hedionda Lagoon Foundation Discovery Center 1580 Cannon 
Road. I will forward you via a separate email her original meeting invitation. Let me know if you need any 
additional information. 

Peter 

Peter M. MacLaggan 
Senior Vice President 
Poseidon Resources 
501 W. Broachvay # 1260 
San Diego, CA 92101 
Ph. 619-595-7802 
Fax 619-595-7892 
pmaclaggan@poseidon 1. com 

From: Sara Townsend [mailto:stownsend@coastal.ca.gov] 
Sent: Wednesday, April 09, 2008 5:26 PM 
To: Peter MacLaggan 
Cc: Alison Dettmer 
Subject: Update on Attendees for May 1-2 Meetings 

Here is a current list of responses I have received so far. Looking pretty good! 

Thanks, 
Sara 

mailto:pmaclaggan@poseidonl.com
mailto:stownsend@coastal.ca.gov


San Diego Meetings 
May 1 & 2 

Person {Affiliation 
Day 1 - Marine Life Mitigation Plan 
Judy Brown 
Gail Newton 
Steven Mindt 
Mark Meier 
Eric Becker 

Bill Paznokas 
Amber Pairis 
Bryant Chesney 
Monica DeAngeles 
Dr. Marci Koski 
Meleah Ashford 
Jim Elliot 
Mike Grim 
Keith Greer 
Bob Leiter 
Steve Hampton 
Matt Zafonte 
Pierre duVair 
Peter McLaggen 
Tom Luster 
Sara Townsend 

State Lands Commission 
State Lands Commission 
State Lands Commission 
State Lands Commission 
Regional Board 
Regional Board 
Fish & Game 
Fish & Game 
NMFS 
NMFS 
USFWS 
City of Vista 
City of Carlsbad 
City of Carlsbad 
SANDAG 
SANDAG 
OSPR 
OSPR 
CEC 
Poseidon 
CCC 
CCC 

Day 2- Greenhouse Gas Emission Reduction Plan 
Judy Brown 
Gail Newton 
Steven Mindt 
Mark Meier 
Andy Hamilton 
Pierre duVair 
Patrick Gaffney 
Brian Holland 
Bob Leiter 
Doug Wickizer 
Jim Elliot 
Joe Garuba 
Bryant Chesney 
Monica DeAngeles 
Dr Marci Koski 
Meleah Ashford 
Bill Paznokas 
Amber Pains 
Steve Hampton 

State Lands Commission 
State Lands Commission 
State Lands Commission 
State Lands Commission 
SDAPCD 
CEC 
CARB 
SANDAG 
SANDAG 
CA Dept Forestry 
City of Carlsbad 
City of Carlsbad 
NMFS 
NMFS 
USFWS 
City of Vista 
Fish & Game 
Fish & Game 
OSPR 



Matt Zafonte 
Peter McLaggen 
Tom Luster 
Sara Townsend 

OSPR 
Posiedon 
CCC 
CCC 
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C o n f i r m e d 
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Lani Adams?? 
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